From:  Hughes, John (Reg Rel

Sent: 5/7/2014 1:24:55 PM

To: Hourieh Jr., Nabil H. (Nabil. Houriech@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Meeting w/ Audrey Lee and Scott Murtishaw

Nabil

I know you are talking with Sally now. Yes, 2:00 pm works. Thank you.

From: Hourieh Jr., Nabil H. [mailto:Nabil. Hourieh@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 1:07 PM

To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel)

Subject: Meeting w/ Audrey Lee and Scott Murtishaw

Hi John,

I am writing to schedule a meeting between you and two advisors — Audrey Lee and Scott
Murtishaw — for Friday, 5/9.

Does 2:00pm work? If so, please complete the attached Meeting Request form and return it as
soon as you can.

Thanks,

Nabil
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Nabil H. Hourieh, Jr.

Office of President Michael R. Peevey

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94102
415.703.2722

nhh@cpuc.ca.gov
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